

From: [Laufman, David H.](#)
To: [CELA](#)
Cc: [Christal Dennis](#)
Subject: MUR 8123 -- Request for Extension to respond to Complaint
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:43:24 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[Pfeiffer -- FEC Complaint \(March 2023\).pdf](#)
[Pfeiffer -- FEC notice of complaint \(March 2023\).pdf](#)
Importance: High

FOIA EXEMPT

I represent respondent Larry Pfeiffer in the FEC's Investigation of the attached complaint, which he received on March 29, 2023. I understand that Mr. Pfeiffer's response to the Complaint currently is due by April 13, 2023, 15 days after he received it.

I respectfully request a two-week extension for Mr. Pfeiffer -- to April 28 -- to submit Mr. Pfeiffer's response. My wife currently is hospitalized with a life-threatening illness, and my ability to give necessary and appropriate time and attention to this matter is correspondingly limited at this time.

Please confirm your receipt of this request, and thank you for your consideration.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

David Laufman
Counsel for Larry Pfeiffer

David H. Laufman

Wiggin and Dana LLP
800 17th Street NW, Suite 520
Washington, DC 20006
Direct: 202.800.2477 | dlaufman@wiggin.com
Mobile: [REDACTED]
www.wiggin.com



CONNECTICUT | NEW YORK | PHILADELPHIA | WASHINGTON, DC | PALM BEACH

This electronic mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise protected under applicable law from disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or use of this electronic mail or its contents (including any attachments) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender or **Wiggin and Dana LLP** at **203-498-4400** immediately and then delete the original message (including any attachments) in its entirety. We take steps to protect against viruses and other malicious code but advise you to carry out your own checks and precautions as we accept no liability for any which remain. We may monitor electronic mail sent to and from our server(s) to ensure regulatory compliance to protect our clients and business.